ALLARDICE CASTLE

ADVERTISEMENT FROM

‘THE TIMES” NEWSPAPER

OF 4TH JUNE 1872 FOR

THE SALE OF THE PROPERTY

DESIRABLE PROPERTY for SALE. - There will be exposed to SALE, within Dowell's Rooms, 18, George street, Edinburgh, on Friday 12th day of July at 2 o'clock afternoon, the valuable and eligible RESIDENTIAL ESTATE of Allardice situate in the parishes of Arbuthnot and Bervie, about one mile from the town of Bervie, the terminus of the Montrose and Bervie Railway, and about five miles from the Fordoun Station on the Caledonian Railway, which is within 15 hours of London.This property contains 1468.715 acres or thereby, whereof 897.137 acres are arable, 543.209 are pasture, and the remainder is occupied by houses, roads, &c.  Allardice Castle, formerly the residence of the proprietor, is romantically situate on a narrow ridge of land overhanging the water of Bervie.  It is surrounded by old grass extending to about 90 acres, studded with large ornamental trees.  The castle is at present let along with the Mains Farm, but may be resumed on a farmhouse being built for the tenant and as it is substantial and commodious, it may, at a moderate cost, be made a suitable residence for the proprietor.  The possessions on the property are eight in number and are held by eligible tenants.  The present rental amounts to £1499.3s.6d., which may be considerably increased as the leases fall out.  The public burdens, on the average of the last five years amount to £100.14s.4d.  The shooting comprises the usual. description of low country game.  The river Bervie, which runs for nearly two miles through the property, affords excellent trout fishing.  Mr Kyd, the tenant of the Mains Farm will give directions for pointing out the boundaries.  Further particulars, with a plan, may be obtained from Messrs. Lindsay, Jamieson, and Haldane, 24, St. Andrew-square, Edinburgh, Mr James Crockatt, solicitor, Stonehaven or from Messrs. Mitchell and Baxter, 11 South Charlotte-street, Edinburgh, who are in possession of the title deeds and articles of roup. - Edinburgh, 24, St. Andrews-square, 4th June, 1872.











